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Marguerite Lockard

Psc-02-1411-FOE - LT

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler
Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:50 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Rosanne Gervasi

Order / Notice Submitted Q P%:9

10/10/02 1:49:00 PM
020831-WS & 011344-WS
020831or.rg

An Order Acknowledging Nassau County Resolution No. 2002-130 Returning Jurisdiction to this Commission Effective
July 15, 2002 and Granting FPUC's Request for Reactivation of Cert. No. 001-W has been moved to GC Orders for

issuance today.
Thanks!

js

% 9'\ T / Nassezec L// K
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Matilda Sanders Oldl - Cv
From: Janice Banka S

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 11:57 AM )

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/21/02 11:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 011344-WS

Filename / Path: 011344co.rg

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders 0ssS - YAk
From: Dorothy Menasco ?

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2002 12:34 PM |

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Janice Banka; Alice Crosby

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/23/02 12:30:00 PM

Docket Number: 011344-WS

Filename / Path: 011344a.alc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING RESOLUTION NO. 2001-128 RESCINDING COMMISSION
JURISDICTION IN NASSAU COUNTY AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
THAT COMMISSION RETAINED EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OVER UNITED WATER FLORIDA
INC.'S FACILITIES IN NASSAU COUNTY UP TO DECEMBER 28, 2001, AND THAT THE
COMMISSION RETAINS EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OVER FLORIDA WATER SERVICES
CORPORATION'S FACILITIES IN NASSAU COUNTY

Atty: Rosanne Gervasi

Pages: 18
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COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

JHublic Serpice Commission

March 22, 2002

United Water Resources Inc.

Walton Hill, VP - Regulatory Business
200 Old Hook Road

Harrington Park, NJ 07640-1799

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Hill:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 21, 2002. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 2, 2002, Agenda Conference
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30
a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199.

Sincerely,

ALC:jb
Enclosure

1:\011344rl17.alc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN G THE STy OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
J. TERRY DEASON ., : HAROLD A. MCLEAN

BRAULIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

(850)413-6199

Jhblic Serpice Commiszsion

March 22, 2002

United Water Florida Inc.
Mr. Gary R. Moseley

P. O. Box 8004

Jacksonville, FL 32239-0004

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Moseley:

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

1:\011344rl6.alc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

Jublic Serfrice Commission

March 22, 2002

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL

(850) 413-6199

Rutledge Law Firm

Kenneth Hoffman

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, E.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

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
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this-item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199.

ALC:jb
Enclosure

1:\011344r15.alc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Phblic Sertice Qommizsion

March 22, 2002

Rose Law Firm

William Sundstrom

2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Sundstrom:

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
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Florida Public Utilities Company © =
Mr. John T. English x S U
P. O. Box 3395 e O

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3395

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with

Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. English:

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
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this i

. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199.

Sincerely,

ALC:jb
Enclosure
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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March 22, 2002

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Florida Water Services Corporation
P. O. Box 609520
Orlando, FL 32860-9520

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

To Whom It May Concern:

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

Alice Crosby

ALC:;b
Enclosure

1:\011344rl2.alc
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

ublic Serpice Qommizsion

March 22, 2002

Nassau County Board of Commissioners
Marianne Marshall, Chairman

P.O. Box 1010

Fernandina, FL. 32035-1010

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Dear Ms. Marshall:

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

1
aralegal

Sby

ALC:jb
Enclosure
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HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

= =
] 23,2002 oz <
anuary 23, % =, B
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire L ‘Ez
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purell & Hoffman, P.A.
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re:  Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in
accordance with Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service
Commission jurisdiction over investor-owned water and wastewater systems
in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on February 21, 2002.
Please note that Issue 3 of Staff's recommendation has changed with respect to the Florida Public
Service Commission's retention of jurisdiction over Florida Water Services Corporation. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation atits March 5, 2002, Agenda Conference
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
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224.

osanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney

RG/dm

Enclosure

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger, Iwenjiora)
Office of the General Counsel (Crosby)
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LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON
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GENERAL COUNSEL
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Public Serprice Qommisston

January 23, 2002

William Sundstrom, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

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
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 5, 2002, Agenda Conference
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

Sincepel,

Rosanne Gefvasi
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

Mr. Michael Mullen

Nassau County Attorney

P.O. Box 1010

Fernandina, Florida 32035-1010

Re: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in
accordance with Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service
Commission jurisdiction over investor-owned water and wastewater systems
in Nassau County.

Dear Mr. Mullen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on February 21, 2002.
Please note that Issue 3 of Staff's recommendation has changed with respect to the Florida Public
Service Commission's retention of jurisdiction over Florida Water Services Corporation. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 5,2002, Agenda Conference
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

Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney
RG/dm
Enclosure
ce: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger, Iwenjiora)
Office of the General Counsel (Crosby)
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Jublic Serfrice T ommizstion

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

Dear Chairman Marshall:

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

5

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

Public Serbice Qommizsion

January 23, 2002

Mr. John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Company

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-3395

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

%

.

Rosanne Gérvasi
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

P.O. Box 3395

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

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December 21, 2001.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 8, 2002, Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

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

& jese

Rosanne Gervasi

Bureau Chief
RG/dm
Enclosure
CC: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rieger)
Division of Economic Regulation (Iwenjiora)
Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
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December 24, 2001

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN
(850)413-6199

Ms. Marianne Marshall, Chairman
Nassau County Board of Commissioners
P.O.Box 1010

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
The Commission 1s expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 8, 2002, Agenda
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
Roganne Gervasi %7
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
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
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
W

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

Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
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
Rofanne Gervﬁgi
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
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Commissioners:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
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MICHAEL A. PALECKI

JHublic Serpice Commission

December 24, 2001

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN
(850)413-6199

Mr. Walton Hill, Vice President
Regulatory Business

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
Division of Legal Services {Crosby)
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Jublic Serpice Commission

December 24, 2001

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN
(850)413-6199

Mr. Gary R. Moseley

United Water Florida Inc.

P.O. Box 8004

Jacksonville, Florida 32239-0004

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
Rosanne Gerva:
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
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HOE Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 5:16 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: FW: DN 011344-WS (Nassau County Resolution docket)

Rosanne, I've added them to the docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 1:39 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: DN 011344-WS (Nassau County Resolution docket)

Will do.
(Hong, please note.)

————— Original Message-----

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 12:01 PM

To: Sandy Moses; Kay Flynn

Cc: Stan Rieger

Subject: DN 011344-WS (Nassau County Resolution docket)

Please add the following three attorneys to the CMS interested persons list for the above-
referenced docket. (They wish to receive a copy of the orders issued in this docket.)

On behalf of Florida Water Services:

Ken Hoffman

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman
PO Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

(850) 681-6515 (Fax)

On behalf of United Water Florida:

Bill Sundstrom

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6555

(850) 656-4029 (Fax)

and

Walton Hill, Vice President - Regulatory Business
United Water Resources

200 0Old Hook Road

Harrington Park, NJ 07640-1799

(201) 986-4747

(201) 986-4996 (Fax)

If you need a hard copy memo instead of this e-mail, please let me know. Thanks!



